OBrien, Molly

From: Dharmesh Jivan <dharmesh@jivanproperties.com>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 6:42 PM

To: OBrien, Molly

Subject: Re: Conditional Use Application CUDP-24-0023

CAUTION! - External Email. Malware is most commonly spread through unknown email attachments and links.
DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email!

Dear Molly

As a nearby commercial property owner, | am writing to express my objection to the proposed use of
Take 5 Oil Change. Given the existing concentration of oil change and car repair shops within a 1-mile
radius, | believe a more suitable alternative use should be explored.

Thanks

Dharmesh Jivan

Cell: 719-339-8872
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The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail
is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the

message and its attachments.
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